

Phone:2550728 (DC) 2551678 (ACs) 2551699 (AD/FO) Fax: 0755-2553126 Opp. Maida Mills Bhopal-462011

दिनांक 26.09.2024

फ 140350/02/2024/केविस/भोपाल / पीए

प्राचार्य समस्त केन्द्रीय विद्यालय भोपाल

विषय - शैक्षणिक कोर कमेटी मीटिंग के कार्यवत्त का प्रेषण ।

महोदय/महोदया,

उपरोक्त् विष्यान्तर्गत् दिनांक 10.09.2024 को आनलाईन के भाध्यम से शैक्षणिक कोर कमेटी की मीटिंग का आयोजन किया गया । इस मीटिंग का कार्यवृत्त संलग्न कर अनुरोध है कि इस संबंध में कार्रवाई सुनिश्चित करे ।

भवदीय

अग्र सेंदिल कुमार (डा. आर. सेंदिल कुमार उपाय्क्त

प्रतिलिपि -

सहायक आयुक्त, के.वि.स. क्षे कार्यालय भोपाल को आवश्यक अनुवर्ती कार्रवाई हेत् ।

उपायुक्त

MINUTES OF THE MEETING

Regional Level Online VC conducted on 10.09.2024 at 11:00 AM under the Chairmanship of Hon'ble Deputy Commissioner KVS RO Bhopal Dr R Senthil Kumar. Smt Kiran Mishra AC, Smt Nirmala Budania AC, Sh Vijay Vir Singh AC and Principals / Off. Principals of 68 Kendriya Vidyalaya Joined the Meeting and the following agenda points where discussed:

01 <u>Monthly Test Perfomance</u>: Sh Vijay Vir Singh AC presented the results of Monthly Test of Class X and XII and appraised the incremental change in Performance and Attendance of the students. Detailed analysis presented with statistical information of performance of all the schools. All the Principals were advised not to leave any stone unturned to achieve 100 % result with good quality.

02 <u>Participation in SAKURA Program</u>: Smt Kiran Mishra AC informed all the Kendriya Vidyalaya to make nominations for SAKURA Program and provide the details in requisite format to the Regional Office with relevant documents.

O3 <u>Study Material</u>: Smt Nirmala Budania AC informed about the circulation of Study Material prepared by ZIET and KVS RO Bhopal. The Hard Copy of the same is to be provided to all the Students before the commencement of Autumn Break. The school / cluster level committee may vet the content for best composition and compile for printing. Printing may be performed at Vidyalaya or Cluster Level.

04 Availability of Contractual Teacher: All the Schools should ensure the availability of contractual teachers against the vacancies.

05 Lockers in Class Room : Para 4.33 of NEP 2020 emphasizes the importance of reducing the burden of heavy school bags on the students as carrying excessive weight can negatively impact students physical health, leading to discomfort and poor posture. The school bag policy 2020 and KVS circular F.11029/16/2009-KVS(HQ)/Acad/Misc dated 29.12.2009 and F.11-Acad-029/2024/KVS(HQ)/Acad dated 04.09.2024 was discussed and the schools were advised to review and explore the possibilities and estimates for establishing Lockers in Class Rooms and submit the estimate by 13.09.24 via google sheet shared on 04.09.24.

06 <u>G Suite ID</u>: All the schools where reminded by Smt Kiran Mishra AC to update the G Suite ID of all the students as per the previous year policies and to ensure it for all the students and teachers for better communication.

07 <u>Remedial Classes</u>: Sh Vijay Vir Singh AC informed that All the Schools have submitted the Remedial Action Plan and commencement of Remedial Classes to the Regional Office with implementation process and outcomes.

08 Building Safety Certificate: All the Schools are instructed to submit the Building Safety Certificate issued by Agency available and the compliance report of the same to be furnished to Shri Vijay Vir Singh AC. Schools should ensure for compliance of NDMA Guidelines and KVS SOP vide letter No. F 11029/64-1/2024/KVS(HQ)/C-19942/Acad./NDMA Dt. 29.08.2024 and ensure for proper maintenance of School Infrastructure considering the Safety and Security of Students and Staff.

09 Updation of PIMS Principal KV ITBP Shivpuri detailed that PIMS portal is duly updated by All the Kendriya Vidyalaya's and the pending issues are to be resolved with priority.

10 <u>CPD</u>: All the Schools should maintain record of Training of Teachers as per the CPD guidelines and Teachers can maintain the records of training in there Fortnight Diaries. School should update the same on PIMS Portal of individual teachers.

11 <u>PM SHRI Implementation</u>: All the PM Shri KVs were instructed to spend the unspent amount under Recurring head with priority before 30.09.2024 as per the instructions issued by KVS HQ.

12 Conduct of Term 01 Examination: Time Table for First Term Examination has been circulated to all the Kendriya Vidyalaya's in addition to Monthly Test for Class X and XII as per KVS HQ guide lines circulated in July. The examination should be conducted with proper seating plan from class 3rd and onwards.

13 <u>Deputation of Teachers</u>: On the request of Schools, Teachers are deputed for 04 Days (In two spells). The host schools should make proper arrangements for commencement of Classes in productive manner and with proper follow-up. Attendance of students should be proper for the special deputation classes.

14 <u>Swachata Pakhwada and Hindi Pakhwada:</u> All the Kendriya Vidyalaya's were requested to provide the proper information and glimpses on ongoing Swachhta Pakhwada and Hindi Pakhwada for timely submission to KVS HQ. Participation in Green School Survey, IGBC etc to be ensured by Vidyalaya.

The meeting was concluded with Vote of thanks, proposed by Sh Vijay Vir Singh Assistant Commissioner.

Para 15/11/14